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ADDENDUM NO. 01 

 
Your reference is directed to RFx Number 3000025080 for the Invitation to Bid (ITB) for the State 
of Louisiana – TV Services for the Department of Corrections, which is currently scheduled to 
open at 10:00 AM on 07/29/25.  
 
****************************************************************************** 
Questions from the Vendor and State’s Responses: 
 
Vendor Question 1. Point of Contact: Name, Email and Phone number? 

State’s Response: The point of contact is Jason Bihm, Jason.Bihm@la.gov, (337)550-5662 
 
Vendor Question 2. Name and address of property? 

State’s Response: The name and address of the property is Allen Correctional Center, 3751 
Lauderdale Woodyard Rd. Kinder, La. 70648 
 
Vendor Question 3. Any brand affiliation? 

State’s Response: We have no brand affiliation. 
 
Vendor Question 4. How many rooms/ beds are on site? 

State’s Response: This is a correctional facility with 1,608 beds, but this solicitation is only 
requesting service for 94 TVs. 
 
Vendor Question 5. Do any rooms have more than 1 TV- call out how many? 

State’s Response: There are NO rooms/areas with more than one TV. However, this service is 
looking for a box and satellite set up in the Admin building, splitters/lines to individual TVs are 
already in place. All equipment beyond the satellite and Admin building are property of DOC 
and will not require service from vendor. 
 
Vendor Question 6. How many common areas are there? 

State’s Response: We have 32 common areas, however, this service is looking for a box and 
satellite set up in the Admin building, splitters/lines to individual TVs are already in place. 
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Vendor Question 7. Are the TVs Pro:Idiom (Hospitality grade)? 

State’s Response: Our TVs are not hospitality grade. 
 
Vendor Question 8. Who is the current provider? 

State’s Response: Resort Internet is our current provider. 
 
Vendor Question 9. Are there any issues with current provider? 

State’s Response: No issues with current provider. 
 
Vendor Question 10. What are they currently paying (monthly or per room)? 

State’s Response: I can’t give this information on an active bid. 
 
Vendor Question 11. Is there a budget in place? 

State’s Response: I can’t give this information on an active bid. 
 
Vendor Question 12. What is the timeline? 

State’s Response: The timeline for delivery should be 60 days after contract is awarded. The 
contract will begin date of award and will end June 30, 2026. With the option to renew for 4 
years. 
 
Vendor Question 13. How many buildings on site? 

State’s Response: We have eight buildings that need cable, however, this service is looking for 
a box and satellite set up in the Admin building, splitters/lines to individual TVs are already in 
place. 
 
Vendor Question 14. How many stories are those buildings? 

State’s Response: The Admin building/Satellite room, where the vendor will be performing 
service, is only one story. 
 
Vendor Question 15. Is there current cabling? What type (coax/ cat/ fiber)? 

State’s Response: Yes, our current cabling is coax. 
 
Vendor Question 16. Are you a non profit organization? 

State’s Response: We are a nonprofit organization. 
 
Vendor Question 17. What is your internet capabilities? 

State’s Response: No internet capabilities. 
 
****************************************************************************** 
All else remains as on original Invitation to Bid. 
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****************************************************************************** 
THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY OFFICIALLY MADE A PART OF THE REFERENCED 
SOLICITATION. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum does not 
cause you to revise your bid, you should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by identifying 
your business name and by signing where indicated.  You may return this Acknowledgement by 
mail or delivery by hand or courier to:  Office of State Procurement, 1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, 
Baton Rouge, LA  70802, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756.  The State reserves the right to request a 
completed Acknowledgement at any time.  Failure to execute an Acknowledgement shall not 
relieve the bidder from complying with the terms of its bid. 
 
Addendum Acknowledged/No changes: 
 
For:  ________________________  By:  __________________________ 
 
 
REVISION:  If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum requires you to revise 
your bid, you must indicate any change(s) below, identify your business name and sign where 
shown.  Revisions shall be delivered prior to bid opening by mail or delivery by hand or courier 
to:  Office of State Procurement, 1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, or by 
fax to:  (225) 342-9756, and indicate the RFx number and the bid opening date and time on the 
outside of the envelope for proper identification, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756.  Electronic 
transmissions other than by fax are not being accepted at this time 
 
Revisions received after bid opening shall not be considered and you shall be held to your 
original bid. 
 
Revision: 
 
For:  ________________________  By:  __________________________ 
 
 
By: Blanche Rinaudo 
 Office of State Procurement 
 Telephone No. 225-342-5525 
 Email:  Blanche.Rinaudo@la.gov 


